## Kansas State Board of Nursing Continuing Nurse Education & IV Therapy Committee June 13, 2023

**Time:** 12:32 PM – 1:32 PM

**Committee Members:** Andrea Watson, RN, BSN, OCN, CCRP – Chair

Julianna Rieschick, RN, MSN, NEA-BC – Vice Chair

Lori Owen, LPN - Absent

Geovanne Gone, Public Member - Absent

Melanie Burnett, MSN, RN Karen Aufdemberge, RN, BSN

**Staff**: Carol Moreland, MSN, RN – Executive Administrator

Michelle Brown - Senior Administrative Assistant

Call to order: The CNE & IV Therapy Committee meeting was called to order by

Andrea Watson, RN, BSN, OCN, CCRP, Chair, at 12:32 PM in Room 509 of the Landon State Office Building and via Zoom.

Review of On-Site Packets: No onsite packet.

**Add/Rev. Agenda:** No additions or revisions.

**Announcements:** No announcements.

Minutes: It was moved to approve the March 21, 2023, CNE & IV Therapy

Committee minutes as written. Motion #1 Rieschick/Burnett

Adopted.

**Unfinished Business:** 

C.N.E. Regulations: C. Moreland gave an update on the draft revisions to K.A.R. 60-9-

105, 60-9-106, and 60-9-107. The public hearing for these revisions went well. The Regulations are ready to be approve or

deny at the Board meeting on June 14, 2023.

CE Broker: CE Broker is still in the developmental stages. They are working

to get Provider applications accessible on the CE broker website.

**New Business:** 

IOA Statistical Report: C. Moreland provided the IOA Statistical Report.

LTP 5-Year Renewals: Amberwell – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5

Year renewal application from Amberwell LT0147-0738. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5 Year Renewal

application for Amberwell Health LT0147-0738; with note to use

ApA format with full bibliography format going forward. Motion #2 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

Hutchinson Regional Medical Center – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Hutchinson Regional Medical Center LT0025-1127. It was moved to deny the Long-Term Provider 5 Year Renewal application for Hutchinson Regional Medical Center LT0025-1127. Motion #3 Rieschick/Aufdemberge Adopted.

Kansas Health Care Association – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Kansas Health Care Association LT0030-0338. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5 Year Renewal application for Kansas Health Care Association LT0030-0338; with note to include their address on the certificate (not the location of the event). Motion #4 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

Newman Regional Health – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Newman Regional Health LT0046-0538. It was moved approve the Long-Term Provider 5 Year Renewal application for Newman Regional Health LT0046-0538. Motion #5 Aufdemberge/Burnett Adopted.

Pittsburg State University – Discussion was had on the Long-Term Provider 5 Year renewal application from Pittsburg State University Irene Ransom Bradley School of Nursing LT0051-0738. It was moved to approve the Long-Term Provider 5 Year Renewal application for Pittsburg State University Irene Ransom Bradley School of Nursing LT0051-0738 with the addition of the date of completion added to the roster, participant license number on the certificate, start and stop times on the agenda, and the certificate needs updated KSBN statement. Motion #6 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

**Initial LTP Application:** 

Brighton Hospice – Discussion was had on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Brighton Hospice. It was moved to approve the initial Long-Term Provider application from Brighton Hospice. Motion #7 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

Denise Beck - Discussion was had on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Denise Beck (CE Nursing Provider). It was moved to approve the initial Long-Term Provider application from Denise Beck (CE Nursing Provider). Motion #8 Burnett/Rieschick Adopted.

Healing with Grace – Discussion was had on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Healing with Grace. It was moved to deny the initial Long-Term Provider application from Healing with Grace and make suggestions for resubmission. Motion #9 Rieschick/Aufdemberge Adopted.

Lynda Meyers and Company – Discussion was had on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Lynda Meyers and Company. It was moved to approve the initial Long-Term Provider application from Lynda Meyers and Company. Motion #10 Aufdemberge/Rieschick Adopted.

Ohio Association of Occupational Health Nurses LLC — Discussion was had on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Ohio Association of Occupational Health Nurses. It was moved to approve the initial Long-Term Provider application from Ohio Association of Occupational Health Nurses. Motion #11 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

Sarah E Jogensen – Discussion was had on the Initial Long-Term Provider application from Sarah E Jorgensen. It was moved to approve the initial Long-Term Provider application from Sarah E Jorgensen; with request to ensure dates are added to bibliography, updated provider statement, and add an address to the completion certificates. Motion #12 Rieschick/Burnett Adopted.

5-Year Legislative Review: Tabled to September 2023 meeting.

Agenda for September 2023: 1) CE Broker update

- 2) 5-year Legislative Review
- 3) Information for submitting digital references

Adjourn: The Committee adjourned at 1:32 PM.

Committee Chairperson

Date